From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 12:01 PM
To: 'Investigations'
Cc: '‘aayer@albanylaw.edu'; 'm@michaelcardozo.com’;

'sjames@barketepstein.com’; 'ngroenwegen@gmail.com’;
'dolly@caramanlaw.com’; 'claudialedwards2 @gmail.com’

Subject: Corrected/Superseding -- CJA's Oct 29, 2024 conflict-of-interest complaint
vs NYS' statewide electeds & state legislators -- & REMINDER: what # have

you assigned to it?

Attachments: 10-29-24-complaint-form-with-complaint.pdf

To: Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in Government

The above-attached corrects and supersedes CJA’s October 29, 2024 complaint, which contained an error
on the second page as to the website address of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive
Compensation, which is: www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Please forward to Chair Austin and Commissioner Caras, whose e-mail addresses | do not have.

Also, by way of reminder, kindly advise as to the number that has been assigned to the complaint, as
requested by my November 4, 2024 e-mail.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 11:47 AM

To: 'Investigations' <Investigations@ethics.ny.gov>

Cc: 'aayer@albanylaw.edu' <aayer@albanylaw.edu>; 'm@michaelcardozo.com'
<m@michaelcardozo.com>; 'sjames@barketepstein.com' <sjames@barketepstein.com>;
'ngroenwegen@gmail.com' <ngroenwegen@gmail.com>; 'dolly@caramanlaw.com’
<dolly@caramanlaw.com>; 'claudialedwards2 @gmail.com' <claudialedwards2 @gmail.com>

Subject: CJA's Oct 29, 2024 conflict-of-interest complaint vs Gov, Lt. Gov, Legislators, AG James &
Comptroller DiNapoli pertaining to Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

To: Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in Government



https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/10-29-24-complaint/10-29-24-complaint-form-with-complaint.pdf
https://ethics.ny.gov/commission-members
http://www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org/
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/10-29-24-complaint/11-4-24-email-to-coelig.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:Investigations@ethics.ny.gov
mailto:aayer@albanylaw.edu
mailto:m@michaelcardozo.com
mailto:sjames@barketepstein.com
mailto:ngroenwegen@gmail.com
mailto:dolly@caramanlaw.com
mailto:claudialedwards2@gmail.com
https://ethics.ny.gov/commission-members

Attached is CJA’s October 29, 2024 complaint, sent yesterday by the below e-mail, NOW including a
signed complaint form, affirmed as true pursuant to CPLR §2106.

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

From: Elena Sassower
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 10:38 PM
To: Investigations <Investigations@ethics.ny.gov>

Subject: CJA's Oct 29, 2024 conflict-of-interest complaint vs Gov, Lt. Gov, Legislators, AG James &
Comptroller DiNapoli pertaining to Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

To: Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in Government

Above-attached is CJA’s above-described complaint of today’s date. Signed and notarized
complaint form to be sent tomorrow.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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